VWoA Compliance

Subject: 2.0L TDI and 3.0L TDI Extended Emissions Warranty On-Board Diagnostic (OBD) System
Coverage Questions

From: Audi Communications
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 6:31 AM
Subject: 2.0L TDI and 3.0L TDI Extended Emissions Warranty On-Board Diagnostic (OBD) System Coverage Questions

Dealer Communication

oo [ s o

From: Audi Warranty

20L TDI and 3.0L TDI Extended Emissions Warranty On-Board
Diagnostic (OBD) System Coverage Questions

For 2.0L TDI and 3.0L TDI Extended Emissions Warranty On-Board Diagnostic (OBD) System coverage
guestions, including conditions that illuminate the MIL, please contact Audi Warranty at 866-677-2834.

Additionally, for conditions that illuminate the MIL, ensure that a Guided Fault Finding log showing the DTC is
uploaded to GFF paperless for review prior to calling.

When in doubt about whether any component is covered under the 2.0L TDI or 3.0L TDI Extended Emissions
Warranty, please contact Audi Warranty immediately.

For more dealer communications, visit the Communications page on iAudi.




